
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

City of Iqaluit 2023 Annual Report for Water Licence 3AM-IQA1626
Sabourin,Jennifer (elle | she, her) (ECCC) <Jennifer.Sabourin@ec.gc.ca> Tue, Dec 3, 2024 at 10:02 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>
Cc: Nidhi Singh <nidhi.singh@nwb-oen.ca>, "Forté,Sarah (ECCC)" <Sarah.Forte2@ec.gc.ca>

Hello Richard,

 

ECCC has reviewed the proponents responses to our comments, and have no further comments to provide.

 

Regards,

 

Jennifer Sabourin

 

Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

jennifer.sabourin@ec.gc.ca

Agente d’évaluation environnementale, Direction générale de la protection de l'environnement

Environnement et Changement climatique Canada  / Gouvernement du Canada

jennifer.sabourin@ec.gc.ca

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: December 3, 2024 9:41 AM
To: Sabourin,Jennifer (elle | she, her) (ECCC) <Jennifer.Sabourin@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel]
<EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>
Cc: Nidhi Singh <nidhi.singh@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: City of Iqaluit 2023 Annual Report for Water Licence 3AM-IQA1626

 

Good morning,

 

Will ECCC be submitting a response or requesting additional time?

 

Thanks,
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Richard

 

 

On Mon, Nov 4, 2024 at 10:59 AM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests parties confirm by November 29, 2024 whether or not the attached response
addresses parties comments.

 

Regards,

 

Richard

 

 

On Wed, Jun 5, 2024 at 2:43 PM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon, 

 

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt May 23, 2024 of the 2023 annual report for the City of Iqaluit Water
Licence 3AM-IQA1626, it can be found at the following link:

 

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/3%20MUNICIPAL/3A/3AM%20-%20Municipality/3AM-IQA1626/3%
20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2023

 

The annual report comprises:

APPENDIX A DAM SAFETY INSPECTION REPORTS
APPENDIX B 2023 SAMPLING RESULTS
APPENDIX C WATER TREATMENT PLANT REPORT
APPENDIX D 2023 APEX PUMPING FINAL REPORT
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APPENDIX E CHLORINE AND BACTERIA RESULTS FROM THE WTP (2023)
APPENDIX F CITY OF IQALUIT SPILL REPORT (2023)
APPENDIX G REQUEST FOR INFORMATION FROM 2022 ANNUAL REPORT

Parties are invited to submit comments by August 6, 2024.

 

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol
(ftp). If you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application.  We have
been recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application.  A link
can be found below:

https://filezilla-project.org/ 

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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